Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CMI, Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8000
SERIAL NUMBER: 80-001067

OWNER: City of Miramar Police

DATE OF REGISTRATION:  April 12,2023

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcohol testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8, Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement.

Stamlo_ Ltc

Authorized Representative
Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

FDLE/ATP Form 12 — Revised January 2006



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CMI, Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8000

SERIAL NUMBER: 80-001067

OWNER: Broward County Sheriff’s Office
DATE OF REGISTRATION: January 11, 2006

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcohol testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8, Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement.

0. NBaalol

Authorized Representativft/
Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
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Kirkland, Brett

From: Reyes, David

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 3:45 PM
To: Kirkland, Brett

Subject: FW: Decertify an instrument

Boss

Please see deregistration request below

David

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Frazier, Anaya" <Anaya_Frazier@sheriff.org>
Date: 2/3/21 2:05 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Reyes, David" <DavidReyes@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Decertify an instrument

Hi Mr. Reyes,

We completed the February 2021 Agency Inspection on Instrument 80-001067 and we are requesting to deregister the
instrument. Thank you so much in advance

Regards,

Anaya Frazier

From: Reyes, David [mailto:DavidReyes@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:40 AM

To: Frazier, Anaya

Subject: RE: Decertify an instrument

[EXTERNAL EMATL WARNING] This email originated outside Broward Sheriff's Office Email
System. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not just
the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report suspicious email to SECNOC@sheriff.org.




Hi Anaya,

Make a final Al and uoad any data in the instrument. Once you do that, don't use it again and send me an email
requesting that the instrument be deregistered.

David

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Frazier, Anaya" <Anava Frazier@sheriff.ore>
Date: 1/25/21 11:23 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Reyes, David" <DavidReves @tdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Decertify an instrument

Good Morning Mr. Reyes,

Please advise the steps [ need to take to decertify an instrument? Thanks in advance

Breath Alcohol Testing Technician (BATT)
Broward Sheriff's Office

RTEU-DUI

954 321 4849

- Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence
sent to me via email may be subject to disclosure.



Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CML, Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8000

SERIAL NUMBER: 80-001067

OWNER: Broward County Sheriff’s Office
DATE OF REGISTRATION: January 11, 2006

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcoho! testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8, Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement.

o Authorized chresentativé

Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

FDLE/ATP Form 12 — Revised January 2006



